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Fritz Koch

From: Colorado State Fire Chiefs <cofirechiefs@cofirechiefs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 10:59 AM
To: fritz@bocofire.org
Subject: Register Now for the 2017 Colorado Wildland Fire Conference!

 

   
 

 

 

  Register Now for the 2017 Colorado Wildland Fire Conference!   
 
Fire Adapted Communities – Moving from Awareness to Action, Messaging to 
Mitigation, & Words to Work 
   
This year’s conference will expand on the Fire Adapted Communities concept, providing 
the framework for putting ideas into action.  
 
WHEN: April 19-21, 2017 (Pre-Conference Field Trip April 18) 
 
WHERE: Pueblo Convention Center- Pueblo, CO 
 
COST: $175 Early Registration- Ends 3.17.17 /  $200 Late Registration  
            Includes materials, breakfast, lunch and evening socials 
            Pre-Conference Field Trip $25 
REGISTER: for the conference by visiting: wildfire-colorado.com 
 
LODGING: Special rates for conference attendees at various area hotels, click HERE for 
more info 
 
SCHEDULE and PRESENTATIONS: Can be found by clicking HERE  
 
SCHOLARSHIPS: Fire Adapted Colorado (FACO) has made 10 scholarships available to 
assist with conference attendance costs. Apply for a scholarship HERE   Register for the 
Conference    
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